

## PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Name : Kateregga Denis  
Profession : Quantity Surveyor  
Nationality : Ugandan  
Date of Birth : 24<sup>th</sup> March 1986  
Name of Firm : Buildcost Associates  
Position in Firm : Quantity Surveyor

## KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Mr. Kateregga is a Quantity Surveyor at Buildcost Associates with Five (5) years' experience.

He worked as a Quantity Surveying intern with Aya Investments (Hilton Project) where he gained knowledge in estimation of material requirements, measurement of work done and studying of construction drawings. He also did his internship with Mukwasi General Contractors.

On completing his studies at the University in 18<sup>th</sup> January 2010, he joined Arab Contractors Uganda as a Quantity Surveyor where he gained valuable experience in measurement of works executed on site, preparation of interim valuations and tendering/pre-qualifications for new projects.

He has also worked with UGMA Engineering as a Planning and Estimation Engineer where he has gained knowledge in preparation of monthly/weekly work activity schedules, measurement of works and required materials and estimation of total costs for the works.

He joined Buildcost Associates at the beginning of November 2011 where he hopes to gain more practical experience in pre-contract deliverables and post contract administration as well as all other aspects dealt with in the Quantity Surveying Profession.

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Graduate Member of the Institute of Quantity Surveyors of Uganda (ISU) Registration No. 403

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Year	University	Certificates/Degree
2010	Makerere University	Bachelor of Science (Quantity Surveying) Hons.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

January 2014-To date	: Buildcost Associates	Quantity Surveyor
November 2011-December 2013	: Buildcost Associates	Assistant Quantity Surveyor
January 2011-October 2011	: UGMA Engineering	Planning and Estimation Engineer
September 2009-December 2010	: Arab Contractors Uganda	Quantity Surveyor
June 2008 – August 2008	: Aya Investments (Hilton project)	Quantity Surveying Intern
June 2007-August 2007	: Mukwasi General Contractors	Quantity Surveying intern

A short categorized list of projects follows, showing a representative range of schemes in which she has been involved.

**NOVEMBER 2014 – TO DATE: QUANTITY SURVEYOR BUILDCOST ASSOCIATES, KAMPALA, UGANDA**

	<i>NAME OF PROJECT</i>	<i>COMPLETION</i>	<i>PROJECT COST (US\$)</i>	<i>CLIENT</i>	<i>FINANCIER</i>
1.	Office Development of Plot 7 Bandali Rise, Bugolobi	Pre- Contract	3,600,000	Client	Client
2.	Proposed Hotel Apartments on Plot 20, Barracks Drive Nsambya, Kampala	Pre- Contract	12,500,000	Ms. Kobusingye Janet	Client
3.	Refurbishment of the Old Laboratories and Dairy Value Chain at Kabanyoro- Makerere Central Facilities	Pre- Contract Only	10,00,000	Makerere University	Client
4.	Entebbe Airport Terminal Building	Pre- Contract	42,176,000	Civil Aviation Authority	Client
5.	Apartments on Plots 6A, 6B & 11 Makindu Close Kololo Kololo Gardens Apartments	Pre- Contract	18,000,000	Kololo Garden Apartments Limited	Client
6.	Office Development On Plot 6 Acacia Avenue	Under Construction	5,600,000	Acacia Mall Place	Client
7.	UBL Pearl Phase 2 - Canteen, Administration and Laborator	Pre- Contract	4,000,000	East African Breweries I (U)	Client
8.	Office Development On Plot 6 Acacia Avenue	Under Construction	5,020,000	Acacia Place Limited	Client
9.	New OFID Technical Institutes (9NO)	Under Construction	5,500,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry Of Education A Sports)	OPEC Fund for International Development (OFID)
10.	URC Laboratories	Pre- Contract	300,000	University Research Company	Client
11.	Proposed Apartments On Plot 328 Block 255, Munyonyo Kampala For Mr. B. N. I Barungi	Pre- Contract	1,698,958	Mr. B. N. I Barungi	Client
12.	Proposed Clinic Fit out at Bat Kampala For Bat Uganda Limited	June 2012	82,000	British American Tobacco Uganda	Client
13.	Mixed Use Development of Luwum Street, Kampala	Pre-Contract	7,000,000	HL Investments Ltd	Client
14.	Hospitals & Health Centers - Lot 2	Under Construction	30,000,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry of Health)	Client
15.	Hospitals & Health Centers - Lot 3	Under Construction	30,000,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry of Health)	IDA
16.	Proposed Bugolobi Shopping Mall For Bugolobi Village Mall Limited, Plot 47A Spring Road Bugolobi, Plot 7-9 Luthuli Avenue & Plot 9 Bandali Close	June 2014	4,950,000	Bugolobi Village Mall Limited	Client
17.	The Proposed Learning Centre for Infectious Diseases Institute (IDI) at Makerere	Under Construction	8,000,000	Infectious Diseases Institute (IDI)	CDC/USAID

**JANUARY 2011–OCTOBER 2011: PLANNING AND ESTIMATION ENGINEER UGMA ENGINNERING, KAMPALA, UGANDA**

	<i>NAME OF PROJECT</i>	<i>COMPLETION</i>	<i>PROJECT COST (US\$)</i>	<i>CLIENT</i>	<i>FINANCIER</i>
1.	Scoul Distillery	Under Construction	2,000,000	Scoul	Client

**SEPTEMBER 2009–DECEMBER 2010: QUANTITY SURVEYOR ARAB CONTACTORS, KAMPALA, UGANDA**

	<i>NAME OF PROJECT</i>	<i>COMPLETION</i>	<i>PROJECT COST (US\$)</i>	<i>CLIENT</i>	<i>FINANCIER</i>
	Kasese,Masaka,Kamuli ECN Schools	2010	6,000,000	DANIDA	DANIDA

**JUNE 2008 – AUGUST 2008: QUANTITY SURVEYING INTERN AYA INVESTMENTS, KAMPALA, UGANDA**

	<i>NAME OF PROJECT</i>	<i>COMPLETION</i>	<i>PROJECT COST (US\$)</i>	<i>CLIENT</i>	<i>FINANCIER</i>
1.	Hilton project	Under Construction	90,000,000	Aya Investments	Client

**JUNE 2007 – AUGUST 2007: QUANTITY SURVEYING INTERN MUKWASI GENERAL CONTRACTORS, KAMPALA, UGANDA**

	<i>NAME OF PROJECT</i>	<i>COMPLETION</i>	<i>PROJECT COST (US\$)</i>	<i>CLIENT</i>	<i>FINANCIER</i>
1.	Soliz House	2010	2,500,000	Engineer Byaruhanga	Client

**LANGUAGES**

	<b>SPEAKING</b>	<b>READING</b>	<b>WRITING</b>
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Luganda	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

**CERTIFICATION**

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this data correctly describes my qualifications, my experience and me.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date